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ADDENDUM NO. 3 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

This addendum consists of 16 pages 

All Bid Packet Holders 

Kenai Peninsula Borough – Purchasing & Contracting 

August 25, 2023 

ITB24-015 Homer Middle School Kitchen 

DUE DATE: August 31, 2023, by 2:00 PM 

Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the appropriate place on the Bid 
Form.  Failure to do so may result in the disqualification or rejection of the bid. 

As specified in Section 9 of the Kenai Peninsula Borough’s invitation to bid, we have agreed to 
answer written questions received through August 22, 2023 by 5:00 PM.  Attached are formal 
responses to all the questions that we have received to date.   

We look forward to receiving your bid by no later than 2:00 PM on August 31, 2023. 

Note:  Information in this addendum takes precedence over original information.  All other 
provisions of the document remain unchanged. 

ITEM NO. REFERENCE DESCRIPTION 
03-01 Clarification See protection barrier outline on M6.0 of the 

attached. 

03-02 Clarification See attached staging and storage area map 
M6.1 

03-03 Clarification Due to previously scheduled events in the 
Multipurpose room, construction will be 
limited to the basement mechanical and 



electric room area until December 5th 2023. 
Access will be from the exterior staging area 
double doors adjacent to the main entrance.  
Refer to M6.0. 

    
03-04 Question Q: Is any asbestos abatement documentation 

available? 
 

  A: See 2 attachments to this addendum, a map and 
abatement / testing record.  

    
03-05 Question Q: Are there any access limits to the 2 entries in 

the Multipurpose room? 
 

  A: The SW single door entrance will be unavailable 
at 8:30 – 9:00 AM and 6:30 – 7:00 PM weekdays. 
Access through the double doors in the material 
staging area has no restricted hours. 

    
03-06 Question Q: Is acoustic insulation required? 

  A: No, see contract documents. 

    

03-07 Question Q: Is there a suspended ceiling? 

  A: No, see contract documents. 

    

03-08 Question Q: Are any appliances / equipment Owner 
provided? 

  A: Yes, see M0.2.  Items to be owner provided 
contractor installed are identified. 

    

03-09 Question Q: Detail A on Sheet S1.1 states that sand pipe 
bedding shall be compacted to 90% of 
relative density.  Please confirm if third party 
testing will be required to certify compaction 
is achieved. 



  A: No third-party testing will be required.  Use a 
vibrating compactor to assure adequate 
compaction prior to covering with cement. 

    

03-10 Question Q: Please confirm if existing flooring will require 
demolition prior to installation of new 
flooring. 

  A: Yes, demolition and disposal of existing flooring 
where new kitchen will be installed is required. 

    

03-11 Question Q: Please confirm if existing wall coverings at the 
south and west walls of the new kitchen will 
require demolition. 

  A: These are painted concrete walls with no 
covering. 

    

03-12 Question Q: Please provide any existing Hazardous 
Materials Building Survey(s) to determine if 
abatement of existing conditions will be 
required. 

  A: Refer to answer 03-04. 

    

03-13 Questions Q: Please confirm contractor work hours. 

  A: Refer to answer 03-05. 

    

03-14 Question Q: Please confirm the extents and locations of 
contractor laydown and parking. 

  A: Refer to drawing M6.1 

    

03-15 Question Q: Please confirm if construction personnel can 
use existing bathroom facilities or if 



temporary facilities provided by the 
contractor will be required. 

  A: Temporary facility shall be provided in the 
material staging area for contractor use. 

    

03-16 Question Q: Please confirm the finish required at the roof. 

  A: Refer to detail C1/A3.0 for roof construction 
detail.  Roof to be painted same color and paint 
requirements for the exterior kitchen walls.  Refer 
to drawings A0.2 for paint requirements. 

    

03-17 Question Q: Please confirm if new exposed duct work will 
require painting and, if so, please specify a 
paint system. 

  A: New spiral ducts are not required to be painted. 

    

03-18 Question Q: Please confirm which paint specifications 
govern, those on Sheet A0.2 or specified in 
Section 09 90 00. 

  A: Painting requirements are listed in A0.2.  All 
other provisions in Section 09-90 apply. 

    

03-19 Question Q: Please confirm the level of GWB finish 
required behind new wall and ceiling 
coverings, MDO vs flexible coverings. 

  A: New GWB will require taping and primer prior to 
installing final covering. 

    

03-20 Question Q: On Sheet M 0.2, the names and descriptions 
of Items 11 and 18 appear to be interchanged 
with each other.  Please advise. 

  A: Items 11 and 18 are separate cooking appliances. 



    

03-21 Question Q: Please advise if a temporary barrier 
separating the work area from the 
multipurpose room will be required and, if so, 
provide minimum height and construction 
requirements. 

  A: Refer to drawing M6.0 for barrier locations. 

    

03-22 Question Q: Section 16 of the Instructions to Bidders 
states that the period of performance from 
Notice to Proceed to Substantial Completion 
shall be 225 calendar days.  The Article 2 of 
the sample contract in Section II states the 
period of performance shall be 200 calendar 
days.  Please confirm the period of 
performance for this contract. 

  A: Article 2 is a sample contract.  Period of 
performance is 225 calendar days from NTP. 
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